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ADDENDUM NO.1 
Project Management Services for water and wastewater projects in Eskasoni First Nation 

Issued January 20, 2023 
 
Please refer to the above Request for Proposals (RFP) document and be advised of the following 
changes. All other conditions in the RFP remain the same. Please confirm and acknowledge 
receipt of this addendum in your proposal submission. 
 
1. Is a copy of the suggested NDA (on page 4 of the PDF) available to review? 

We will send out the NDA upon award of contract. 
 
2. In regard to the status of the listed projects, are designs fully completed? 

No, the designs have not been started for any of those projects. 
 
3. Would the awarded consultant for the RFP be restricted on other consulting work at Eskasoni 
First Nation? 

Yes. If your firm is successful in being awarded the Project Management Services contract, 
that would preclude your firm from participating in the design or construction work being 
undertaken under the PM contract. 
 
4. What is the role of the Project Manager? 

The PM will be responsible for gathering information and defining the scope of the projects 
in close consultation with AFNWA, preparation of RFPs for design work, administering the 
consultant contracts and subsequent construction contracts. 

 
5. How does the proposer estimate the level of effort? 

The term of the contract is for a 3 year period, starting in March, 2023 and ending March, 
2026 unless the contract is extended or terminated by mutual agreement. The proposer should 
estimate the number of hours per week needed to undertake the work. AFNWA recognizes 
that there will be a wide variation of levels of effort. The most significant factor to be 
considered is likely the average hourly rate for the team. Cost has the highest weight for the 
evaluation, next to the proposed project staff. 
 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact John Lam, Manager of 
Engineering at John.Lam@afnwa.ca or (902) 830-9646 


